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GENERAL WILLIAMS' PRIZES.

tters also
erent, EXAMINERS' REPORTS.
alike, !
ent, ! y 5
3 King’s CoLLEGE, June 26th, 1871.
16 same The Venerable Archdedcon McCawley, D. D.

hich the Dear Sir,—We have carefully examined the answers returned by the

candidates for the Ge:Zaral Williams Prize, in the department of Mineralogy
and B / applied to Mining, and fihd that Messrs. Uniacke and Townshend have
}=840 obtained an equal number of marks. We therefore recommend that the
Prize should be divided between them.

and B?
00 and ‘We have the honour to be, 5
rk out Your humble servants,

R. S. FRECHEVILLE.
Hmvm\r Y. Hivp.

of the // :

 inch,

King’s Corrrer, WINDSOR.

My pear Prorssor Hinp,— \
1 have received your note on the Examination for the Wiilliams Prize

signed also by Mr. Frecheville. General Williams strongly objected to
dividing the Prize in the case of Modern Langvages, and the Governors at
that time confirmed this opinion. I have suggested to Mr. Frecheville that
if you and he would have the kindness to propose a very few test questions to
the didates, the ter might be decided fairly in favour of one or the
1 of other of them withot infringing our usages. This is a mode, too, which we

have employed in other doubtful cases. I am only sorry that it may involve *
8 of a little additional trouble to the examiners.
] Believe me to be,

Yours truly,
Grorae McCAWLEY.
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